OFFICE OF THE

Greater SECRETARY-TREASURER

VICTORIA 556 BOLESKINE ROAD, VICTORIA, BRITISH COLUMBIA V8Z 1E8
School District PHONE (250) 475-4108 FAX (250) 475-4112

TO: The Education Policy and Directions Committee (Greater Victoria)
FROM: The Policy Sub-Committee

DATE: June 6, 2016

RE: Policy 100 - Philosophy and Goals of Education

Background:

As part of the mandate of the Policy Sub-Committee, the committee reviewed Policy 100 -
Philosophy and Goals of Education. The Policy was last revised in 1985. The Committee decided
that given the Board has recently endeavored in the creation of a strategic plan that it would be
appropriate to incorporate the vision of the plan into Policy 100 rather than have a philosophy
disconnected to the Strategic Plan.

The Committee requested that Deputy Superintendent Green provide a draft policy revision to the
June 2016 Education Policy and Directions Committee.

Given the depth and breadth of the consultation on the strategic plan, the committee felt that it was
appropriate to provide the revision directly to Education Policy and Directions.

Recommended motion:

That the Board of Education of School District No. 61 (Greater Victoria)
approve Policy 100 - Philosophy and Goals of Education.




